

From: LawClerk2 LawClerk2@sicilianolaw.com 

Subject: Dunphy Frivolous Litigation Letter

Date: March 16, 2021 at 11:43 AM

To: gcatrabbone@delrantownship.org, tburrell@delrantownship.org

Cc: Salvatore Siciliano sjs@sicilianolaw.com, tlyon@delrantownship.org, vparejo@delrantownship.org, ljeney@delrantownship.org, msmith@delrantownship.org, Jeffrey Hatcher jhatcher@delrantownship.org, jeggers@delrantownship.org

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached letter regarding Dunphy.

Best regards,

Marilyn B. Porcaro
Law Clerk



NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachment contain confidential information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail or by telephone at (856) 795-0500 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or any attachments(s) may not have been produced by Siciliano & Associates, LLC. The information in this email is confidential and should not be copied, distributed or released to third parties without the express written consent of the sender and recipient.



frivolous
litigatio....21.pdf

From: LawClerk2 LawClerk2@sicilianolaw.com

Subject: Projected Litigation Budget

Date: March 16, 2021 at 1:22 PM

To: gcatrabbone@delrantownship.org, tburrell@delrantownship.org

Cc: Salvatore Siciliano sjs@sicilianolaw.com, tlyon@delrantownship.org, vporejo@delrantownship.org, ljeney@delrantownship.org, msmith@delrantownship.org, Jeffrey Hatcher jhatcher@delrantownship.org, Jeffrey Hatcher jhatcher@delrantownship.org, John Van Dyken jvd@sicilianolaw.com

Good afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best regards,

Marilyn B. Porcaro
Law Clerk



NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachment contain confidential information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail or by telephone at (856) 795-0500 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or any attachments(s) may not have been produced by Siciliano & Associates, LLC. The information in this email is confidential and should not be copied, distributed or released to third parties without the express written consent of the sender and recipient.



Ltr to client re lit
budget...21.pdf

From: LawClerk2 LawClerk2@sicilianolaw.com

Subject: RE: Projected Litigation Budget

Date: March 16, 2021 at 1:30 PM

To: gcatrambone@delrantownship.org, tburrell@delrantownship.org

Cc: Salvatore Siciliano sjs@sicilianolaw.com, tlyon@delrantownship.org, vparejo@delrantownship.org, ljeney@delrantownship.org, msmith@delrantownship.org, Jeffrey Hatcher jhatcher@delrantownship.org, Jeffrey Hatcher jhatcher@delrantownship.org, John Van Dyken jvd@sicilianolaw.com

Good afternoon,

Please disregard the previous email and accept this one in its place.

Best regards,

Marilyn B. Porcaro
Law Clerk



NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachment contain confidential information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail or by telephone at (856) 795-0500 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or any attachments(s) may not have been produced by Siciliano & Associates, LLC. The information in this email is confidential and should not be copied, distributed or released to third parties without the express written consent of the sender and recipient.

From: LawClerk2

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 1:23 PM

To: gcatrambone@delrantownship.org; tburrell@delrantownship.org

Cc: Salvatore Siciliano <sjs@sicilianolaw.com>; tlyon@delrantownship.org; vparejo@delrantownship.org; ljeney@delrantownship.org; msmith@delrantownship.org; Jeffrey Hatcher <jhatcher@delrantownship.org>; Jeffrey Hatcher <jhatcher@delrantownship.org>; John Van Dyken <jvd@sicilianolaw.com>

Subject: Projected Litigation Budget

Good afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best regards,

Marilyn B. Porcaro
Law Clerk



NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachment contain confidential information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail or by telephone at (856) 795-0500 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or any attachments(s) may not have been produced by Siciliano & Associates, LLC. The information in this email is confidential and should not be copied, distributed or released to third parties without the express written consent of the sender and recipient.



Ltr to client re lit
budget...21.pdf